

ELLINOR JUTH



"Years of experience in both political and non-profit organizations. Focused on gender and minority rights, education and sustainability. A team player committed to my work. Organized, structured and observant to my surroundings. Positive and outgoing with a will to learn and develop."

COMMISSIONS OF TRUST

Boardmember Nytkis ry 2021-
Boardmember Kran rf 2021-
Chair, Svensk Ungdom International Committee 2021-
Chair, Svensk Ungdom Equality Committee, 2020-2021
Treasurer, Pedactus rf, 2018-2019
PR and Information, Wasaspexet 2015-2016
President, Pedactus rf, 2013-2015
Board member, Pedactus rf, 2012-2013
Tutor, Faculty of Education and Welfare, 2013-2015
Member of faculty council, Faculty of Education and welfare, 2012-2014

LANGUAGES

Swedish, Native speaker
English, fluency C2
Finnish, good
German, beginner

CONTACT ME:

+358503545951
ellinorjuth@gmail.com
@ellinorjuth

RECOMMENDATIONS

Upon request

EDUCATION

University of Helsinki
Master's in Political Science 2022

Vrije Universiteit Amsterdam
Social Sciences 2016-2017

Åbo Akademi University
Bachelor's in Education and welfare studies 2016

Vasa Svenska Aftonläroverk
Matriculation exam 2012

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Svenska Kvinnoförbundet
Policy Advisor 2021-
Policy, internal & external communication,

Finlands Svenska Skolungdomsförbund
Secretary General 2019-2021
Secretary of the board, responsible for administration and finances, supervisor for the employees.

Svensk Ungdom
Political Officer 2018-2019
Regional officer; administration and finances, secretary for the board. Event-planning and political campaigns.

The Boatbuilders Yard Melbourne
Service and events 2017-2018

Ingves & Svanbäck
Intern 2017
Bookings, marketing and customer service.

Restaurang Strandmölle
Waitress 2015-2017

Singsby Daghem
Kindergarten teacher 2016

Svenska Österbottens Ungdomsförbund
Intern 2015
Project management, administration and website

Karperö Daghem
Kindergarten teacher 2014

Mariepark Ab
Waitress 2013-2014
Supervisor

Böle daghem
Kindergarten teacher 2012